OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
Jon Hindley, Corporate Administrative & Accessibility Clerk
. — t. (519) 631.1680 x4125 f.(519) 633.9019

e. jhindley@stthomas.ca
R 545 Talbot St., P.O. Box 520, City Hall
St. Thomas, Ontario, N5P 3V7

February 8, 2021

MEMO TO: Municipal Heritage Committee
FROM: Jon Hindley, Corporate Administrative & Accessibility Clerk

SUBJECT: Additional Item — Municipal Heritage Committee — February 10, 2021

The following items is added to Wednesday’s Municipal Heritage Committee meeting agenda.

NEW BUSINESS

Request for Alterations - Holy Angels Parish - 502 Talbot Street Attached

Additional plans/drawings have been received from Holy Angels Parish.



Holy Angels Parish Fencing Alterations Request

Summary

- Proposing wood fence between Rectory and Parish, with part of the fence constructed on the
side of the verandah

- Parish has provided 3 height options: 6 Foot 6 Inches, 8 Foot, 10 Foot (with alternate 10 Foot
option)

- No other changes proposed to the verandah at this time

- The Parish prefers the 8 Foot option provided

- Wide gates to the “courtyard” area would be constructed to facilitate temporary removal during
future maintenance projects to the veranda and parish

- Steel security fencing will remain at two problematic basement stairwell areas

Proposed fence
and gates

Concrete walk

Concrete walk
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Wood Fence - 6 Foot 6 Inches Height Option

wood
Sloped fence to
deter climbing at
verandah handrail
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Verandah date
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Wood Fence — 10 Foot Height Option — Alternate
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Detail A - Profile
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